


































































TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS 
Ohio Verification of Filing with the 

Internal Revenue Service 
 
 

FOR THE YEAR ENDING 
December 31, 2023 

 

Prepared for 
 
Housing Research and Advocacy Center 
2728 Euclid Avenue, Suite 200 
Cleveland, OH  44115 
 

Prepared by Barnes Wendling CPAs, Inc. 
5050 Waterford Drive 
Sheffield Village, OH  44035 
 

To be signed and 
dated by 
 

N/A 

Filing Fee 
 

$100.00 
 

Make Check 
Payable to 
 

N/A 

Mail tax return  
and check (if 
applicable) to 

N/A 

 

Payment must be 
made on or before 
 

November 15, 2024 

Special 
Instructions 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Payment must be made by credit card or e-check on the Ohio 
Attorney General's secure payment portal. Visit the web address 
below to login with your existing credentials or create a new 
account. You will need your organization's EIN found on the front 
of the Form 990 when registering for a new account. The fees can 
be paid from the To-Do List under your organization once logged 
in. 
https://charitableregistration.ohioattorneygeneral.gov/ 
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Stephen J. Cox Jr.

From: CharitableRegistration@OhioAGO.gov
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 4:53 PM
To: Stephen J. Cox Jr.
Subject: Submitted: Charitable registration annual report

--- 
Organization: Housing Research & Advocacy Center 
EIN: 34-1771480 
--- 
 
Stephen Cox has submitted an annual report for fiscal year end 2023 for Housing Research & Advocacy 
Center on 11/7/2024 at 4:53 PM. Please review the information listed below and print for your records. If 
there are any errors, please contact us. 
 
Not all organizations are required to file a full annual report. If your organization was not required to 
file a full annual report you will see several blank fields in the filing summary below. 
 
Step 1 Details - 

Report Year: 2023 
Did you hire a professional solicitor? No 
Did your organization solicit charitable contributions from the general public on its own 
behalf? Yes 

Gross revenue (does NOT include governmental grants and funding from other 501(c)(3) 
organizations) $33,561.00 

Total assets: $1,642,935.00 

 
Step 2 Details - 

Name of Organization: Housing Research & Advocacy Center 
EIN: 34-1771480 
Phone: (216)361-9240 
Fax: (216)426-1290 
Web Address: www.thehousingcenter.org 
Secretary of State charter number: 825522 
Bingo License Number:  

 
Business location 

Country: United States 
Address Line 1: 2728 Euclid Ave #200 
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City: Cleveland 
State: Ohio 
Zip: 44115 
County: Cuyahoga 

Mailing address 

Country: United States 
Address Line 1: 2728 Euclid Ave #200 
City: Cleveland 
State: Ohio 
Zip: 44115 
County: Cuyahoga 

 
 
Step 3 Details - 

Individual contributions: $1,471,418.00 
All other revenue: $15,879.00 
Total revenue: $1,487,297.00 
Program service expenses: $1,245,846.00 
All other expenses: $49,619.00 
Total expenses: $1,295,465.00 
Total assets: $1,642,935.00 
Total liabilities: $108,032.00 
 
 
Step 4 Details - 
 
Directors and trustees information 

First Name: Carrie Ann 
Last Name: Pleasants 
Country: United States 
Address Line 1: 2728 Euclid Ave #200 
City: Cleveland 
State: Ohio 
Zip: 44115 
County: Cuyahoga 
Title/Position: Executive Director 
Average Weekly Hours: 38 
Compensation: $84,491.00 
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First Name: Robert 
Last Name: Kissling 
Country: United States 
Address Line 1: 2728 Euclid Ave #200 
City: Cleveland 
State: Ohio 
Zip: 44115 
County: Cuyahoga 
Title/Position: Secretary 
Average Weekly Hours: 1 
Compensation: $0.00 

First Name: Rosie 
Last Name: Tighe 
Country: United States 
Address Line 1: 2728 Euclid Ave #200 
City: Cleveland 
State: Ohio 
Zip: 44115 
County: Cuyahoga 
Title/Position: Director 
Average Weekly Hours: 1 
Compensation: $0.00 

First Name: Nolan 
Last Name: Stevens 
Country: United States 
Address Line 1: 2728 Euclid Ave #200 
City: Cleveland 
State: Ohio 
Zip: 44115 
County: Cuyahoga 
Title/Position: Director 
Average Weekly Hours: 1 
Compensation: $0.00 

First Name: Kyle 
Last Name: Fee 
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

First Name: Carleton 
Last Name: Moore 
Country: United States 
Address Line 1: 2728 Euclid Ave #200 
City: Cleveland 
State: Ohio 
Zip: 44115 
County: Cuyahoga 
Title/Position: President 
Average Weekly Hours: 1 
Compensation: $0.00 

First Name: Priscilla 
Last Name: Pointer-Hicks 
Country: United States 
Address Line 1: 2728 Euclid Ave #200 
City: Cleveland 
State: Ohio 
Zip: 44115 
County: Cuyahoga 
Title/Position: Vice President 
Average Weekly Hours: 1 
Compensation: $0.00 

First Name: Mia 
Last Name: Brown 
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

First Name: Franceska 
Last Name: Jones 
Country: United States 
Address Line 1: 2728 Euclid Ave #200 
City: Cleveland 
State: Ohio 
Zip: 44115 
County: Cuyahoga 
Title/Position: Director 
Average Weekly Hours: 1 
Compensation: $0.00 

First Name: Diane 
Last Name: Citrino 
Country: United States 
Address Line 1: 2728 Euclid Ave #200 
City: Cleveland 
State: Ohio 
Zip: 44115 
County: Cuyahoga 
Title/Position: Director 
Average Weekly Hours: 1 
Compensation: $0.00 

First Name: Cory 
Last Name: Thomas 
Country: United States 
Address Line 1: 2728 Euclid Ave #200 
City: Cleveland 
State: Ohio 
Zip: 44115 
County: Cuyahoga 
Title/Position: Director 
Average Weekly Hours: 1 
Compensation: $0.00 

First Name: Tanmay 
Last Name: Shah 
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

 
Board meetings in last fiscal year: 6 
Conflict of interest policy? Yes 
Was organization Audited this year? Yes 
 
 
Step 5 Details - 

DBA names  

 
Coventurers and specific terms 
 
 
Step 6 Details - 
- Section 1 
Is primary office in Ohio? Yes 
 
Primary business address: 
Form of the charitable organization:  

 
- Section 2 
Chapters 
- Section 3 
Financial records custodian 
- Section 4 
Schedule of activity description:  

Charitable Purpose:  

When will solicitation be conducted:  

Ohio counties where solicitation will be conducted:  

 
- Section 5 
Custodian of contributions 
Custodian of distributions 
Agencies 
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- Section 6 
Organization enjoined?  

Organization registration or authority denied / suspended / revoked / enjoined?  

Organization had voluntary agreement with government authority?  

Organization received cease and desist order?  

Explanation  

 
- Section 7 
Amount by Ohio residents in the preceding fiscal year including Bingo proceeds:  

Amount of distribution to ohio residents for national / out of ohio organizations:  

Amount of gross bingo proceeds generated in State of Ohio:  

Charitable purpose for previous year contributions used:  

 
Office of Ohio Attorney General Dave Yost 
CharitableRegistration@OhioAGO.gov | 800-282-0515  




